
From: Piotrowski, Bill
To: Kelly, Belinda
Subject: FW: FAMIS Steering Committee meeting
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2004 2:57:05 PM
Attachments: FAMIS Agenda Jan 26 - 04.doc

Please note and incorporate into itinerary…
 
 

From: Land, Robert [mailto:LandWR@mail.santarosa.k12.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2004 1:30 PM
To: Swinyard Al; Bill Bush; Piotrowski, Bill; Brad Schuette (brad_schuette@sarasota.k12.fl.us); Charlie
Morris (charlie_morris@ccps.k12.fl.us); David Smith; George Vensel (venselg@fc.manatee.k12.fl.us); Jim
Utley (utleyjf@sbac.edu); Keith Parsons (kparsons@mail.volusia.k12.fl.us); Lavan dukes (Dukes, Lavan);
Rich Contartesi (contart@mail.palmbeach.k12.fl.us); Russell Klukey (clukeyru@collier.k12.fl.us); Struense,
Richard@Viera; Sue Wetherington (wetherington_s@hcsb.k12.fl.us)
Subject: FAMIS Steering Committee meeting
 
The next FAMIS Steering committee meeting will be held on January 26th 2005 as per the Agenda below
and Attached.  This meeting room is provided by FETC at the Orange County Convention Center
http://www.fetc.org/.   I hope you have already made your reservations for the FETC.  I called the housing
office and they indicated that they have booked all the rooms they reserved.  They did however refer me
to this site  http://www.orlandoinfo.com where I located a room.  I found a room at the Quality Inn,  7600
International Drive, 407 996-1600 http://www.orlandoqualityinn.com.
 
Please let me know if you will be able to attend this meeting.

Robert Land 
Robert Land 
DP Manager 
Santa Rosa School Board 
landwr@mail.santarosa.k12.fl.us

 

Florida Association of Management Information Systems (FAMIS)
Steering Committee Meeting

Orange County Convention Center

Room S329 in the South side of the

Orange County Convention Center's North/South Complex in Orlando, Florida.

January 26, 2005
 

 
AGENDA

Meeting                                                                             4:00 - 6:30 p.m.
 
Opening                                                                        Robert Land
 
Previous Minutes                                                           Brad Schuette
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

Meeting                                                                             4:00 – 6:30 p.m. 


Opening





Robert Land


Previous Minutes




Brad Schuette

Treasurer Report (Bank Card)            


Rich Contartisi


Old Business







· By-Laws vote status – Bill Bush

· Review Articles of Incorporation – Robert Land

· Review Federal Employee ID status – Rich Contartisi

New Business


· FAMIS WEB site – Robert Land

· MIS ListServ status – Robert Land

Spring Conference Ocala Hilton -   Bill Bush

· Date - April 24 – 27 2005

· Theme – FAMIS roll out


· Conference Agenda


Spring Conference Business Meeting      -     Robert Land


· Bylaws review


· Elections


· Conference Feedback


· Other Items



Treasurer Report (Bank Card)                                       Rich Contartisi
 
Old Business                                                                

·         By-Laws vote status - Bill Bush
·         Review Articles of Incorporation - Robert Land
·         Review Federal Employee ID status - Rich Contartisi

 
New Business

·         FAMIS WEB site - Robert Land
·         MIS ListServ status - Robert Land

 
Spring Conference Ocala Hilton -   Bill Bush

·         Date - April 24 - 27 2005
·         Theme - FAMIS roll out
·         Conference Agenda

 
Spring Conference Business Meeting      -     Robert Land

·         Bylaws review
·         Elections
·         Conference Feedback
·         Other Items

 
 

 


